

# JOICEANNE MOREIRA


- **Phone:** +353 087 626 1355
- **LinkedIn:** [www.linkedin.com/in/joicemotamoreira/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/joicemotamoreira/)
- **Location:** Dublin, Ireland
- **E-mail:** [joicemotamoreira@live.com](mailto:joicemotamoreira@live.com)
- **Website:** <https://joice-dev.netlify.app/>
- **Stamp 1G:** Full working rights in Ireland

## PROFILE:

I'm a bilingual professional (Portuguese and English) currently transitioning into the tech industry after a solid foundation in Law. Over the past year, I have dedicated myself to building expertise in Web Development and programming, focusing on technologies like JavaScript, HTML, CSS, and Python. My problem-solving abilities, honed through legal practice, have translated well into this new chapter, allowing me to bring a keen eye for detail and analytical thinking to my technical projects.

## EDUCATION:

**Responsive Code** - Skills: CSS, HTML, VSCode, Git, GitHub, Bootstrap, Hosting, SEO, Responsive

 October - 2024 • SheCodes

**Python Advanced** - Skills: Python, OOP, File Manipulation, Data Visualization, Data Manipulation, Data Structure

 September - 2024 • SheCodes

**Python Basics** - Skills: Python, API, Data Structure

 August - 2024 • SheCodes

**Advanced Web Development** - Skills: HTML, API, Git, GitHub, Hosting, VSCode, JavaScript, CSS, Libraries

 June - 2024 • SheCodes

**Introduction to Artificial Intelligence** - Skills: HTML, API, Git, GitHub, Hosting, VSCode, JavaScript, CSS, AI, UX

 June - 2024 • SheCodes

**Web Development** - Skills: HTML, API, Git, GitHub, Hosting, VSCode, JavaScript, CSS

 June - 2024 • SheCodes

**Introduction to Web Development** - Skills: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, VSCode

 May - 2024 • SheCodes

**Introduction to Coding** - Skills: JavaScript, CSS, HTML

 May - 2024 • SheCodes

**Bachelor's degree, Law - Brazil**

 2007 - 2012 • Potiguar University

**Systems Analysis and Development - Brazil**

 2021 - 2022 • Estácio de Sá University

**React** - Skills: JavaScript, CSS, HTML, VSCode, Git, GitHub, Bootstrap, Hosting, React.js, API

Currently Enrolled • SheCodes

---

## WORK EXPERIENCE:

2022 - 2024 • KSG Catering - Ireland

### Supervisor

- Managed purchase orders, invoices, and reports with accuracy and compliance.
- Analyzed data to support strategic decisions and planning.
- Communicated effectively with stakeholders via email.
- Utilized computer skills in financial, analytical, and management tasks.

2014 - 2022 • Sensitiva Natural - Brazil

### Entrepreneur

- Founded and marketed a handmade products business, increasing sales through events and fairs.
- Organized events for female entrepreneurs, attracting audiences of 40-60 people initially and 150-250 later.
- Pivoted to natural cosmetics in 2017, involving rebranding and market analysis.
- Transitioned to online sales during the 2019 pandemic; business continues to thrive under partner management.

2011 - 2011 • Banco do Nordeste do Brasil

### Law Student Intern

- Founded and marketed a handmade products business, increasing sales through events and fairs.
- Organized events for female entrepreneurs, attracting audiences of 40-60 people initially and 150-250 later.
- Pivoted to natural cosmetics in 2017, involving rebranding and market analysis.
- Transitioned to online sales during the 2019 pandemic; business continues to thrive under partner management.

2010 - 2011 • Bidding and Contracts Department - Brazil

### Office Assistant

- Managed bidding processes, including document preparation and compliance.
- Analyzed bid notices and controlled homologations and approvals.

---

## OTHER ROLES:

2010 - 2010 • Legal Assistant at Solon Law Firm - Brazil

2009 - 2009 • Administrative Assistant at INSS - Brazil

2008 - 2009 • Inter at Cathedral University - Brazil

2007 - 2008 • Law Student Intern at PROJUDI (Eletronic Judicial Proceeding) - Brazil

---

## TECHNICAL SKILLS:

- Excellent knowledge in **Object-Oriented Modelling** (Analysis & Design).
- Great understanding of **Javascript, Python** and **C#**.
- Knowledge in web technologies: **HTML, CSS, JSON**.
- Proficient with development tools (code editors, version control interfaces, UI design tool and others) such as: **Visual Studio Code, GitHub Desktop, Git, Figma**.
- Prompt Engineering: Experience with **ChatGPT** for data analysis and coding assistance.
- Proficient in **MS Office**.

## OTHER SKILLS:

Issue Resolution

Time Management

Attention to Detail

Continuous Learning

Passion for Technology

Proactivity

Problem-Solving

Excellent Communication

Adaptability

Language: English (Fluent)

Language: Portuguese (Native)